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Chief Brent LeMerise

$109,526

101-301

The Lamphere School District has requested an amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding to add
an additional School Resource Officer to their district. This addition is reflected in the proposed FY 2026
budget for the 2025-26 school year. Furthermore, the original agreement included a cost-sharing
arrangement of 60% school and 40% city. However, based on actual time spent, this allocation has been
revised to 70% school and 30% city, as outlined in the attached amendment.

Staff has requested that the City Council approve the amendment to the School Resource Officer (SRO)
Memorandum of Understanding with Lamphere School District.

Reports

Amendment MOU for School Resource Officer for Lamphere

04/15/2025

$146,480


